September 14, 1988

NRCTC Unit

Attn: Lt, David Hovda (USN)
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Building 20E-125

Cambridge, Massachusetts 02129

Dear Lt, Hovda:

This confirms our telephone conversation of September 8, 1088 concorni;g the
use ¢f your facility for temporary storage of a classified document, is
letter requests your formal approval for use of that facility,

A study on rudio!cg;ca! sabotn‘o considerations in non-power reactors was
comp leted for the MNuclear loz: ctor; Cormission, The report, “"Nonpower
Reactor Sabotage Study," LA-CP-87-02, January 1987, is classified Contidentia)
National Security Information, We need to have this report reviewed by
personnel from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT). Personne)
security clearances are being processed for these personnel, Mowever, since
they do not hive a clearea facility, wu request your approva! to transfer the
classified document to your facility where it can be stored and reviewed by
MIT personnel, We anttc;::to that you would retain the document for a pericd
of a few weeks in fal) 1988, Once the personnel security clearances are
approved, we will submit the appropriate visit and access authorization
request in advance of the visits,

We would apprecfate your consideration and approval of this request, If yow
have any questions please contact me at 301.402-1121.

Stucerely,

/s/

Alexander Adame, Jr,, Project Manager
Standardization and Non-Power
Reactor Project Directorate
Pivision of Reactor Projects 111,
IV, V and Special Projects
Office of Nuclear Peactor Regulation

cc: Dr, J, Bernard ' 7,

MIT ; .
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September 14, 1988

NRCTC Unit

kttn: Lt, David Movda (USKN)
Massachusetts Institute of Techrology
Building 20€-125

Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Dear Lt, Hovda:

This coufirms our telephone conversation of September &, 1988 concerning the
use of your facility for temporary storage of a clcssifiod document, This
letter requests your formel approval for use of that facility,

A study on radiological sabotage considerations in non-power reuctors was
comp leted for the Nuclear Rogs atory Commission, The report, “Nonpower
Reartor Sabotage Study," LA-CP-87-02, January 1987, 1s classified Confidential
National Schric{ Information, We neec to have this report reviewed by
personne) from the Massachusetts Institute of Techrology (MIT,, Personne!
security clesrances are being processed for these personnel, However, since
they do not have a cleared facility, we recuest your approvi) to transfer the
classifiod document to your facility where it cin be stored and reviewed by
MIT personnel, We anticipate thal you would retain the document for a period
of a few weeks in fal) 1988, Once the personne! security clearances are
approved, we will submit the appropriate visit and access authorization
rejuest in advance of the visits,

We would appreciate your consideration and approval of this request, If you
have any questions please contact me at 301-492-1121,

sincerely,

[(Zi(dﬂ'@v Q[a ,
Alexander Adams, Jr., Projecy Manager
Standardization and Non-P

Reactor Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Projects 111,

IV, ¥ ano Special Projects

0ffice of Nuclesr Reactor Regulation

¢c: Dr, J. Bernard
NIT




